

To: David Case
E-Mail: davecase@cisco.com
From: Jose Trevino
Date: September 13, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0310-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Mr. David Case,

Do you still want to have a STA license for this application? If you still need it, please provide me new start/end dates.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 13, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5535

Jose Trevino

From: David Case (davecase) [davecase@cisco.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 4:27 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: STA

Jose

the STA for the VHF-UHF frequency band is no longer needed since we now have the Experimental license.

I may be at the FCC tomorrow afternoon and if so we stop by to say hi.

Dave C

David A. Case NCE, NCT KB8GXI
Regulatory Technical Leader
Corporate Compliance EMC Std and Operations

davecase@cisco.com
Phone :**330-523-2139**
Mobile :**330-607-2037**
Fax :**330-523-2238**

4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield OH 44286
United States
www.cisco.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
